Seat No.:

Enrolment No.

GUJARAT TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY
DIPLOMA ENGINEERING - SEMESTER - VI « EXAMINATION - SUMMER - 2018

Subject Code: 3360603
Subject Name: Construction Project Management
Time: 10:30 AM TO 01:00 PM

Instructions:

Attempt all questions.

Make Suitable assumptions wherever necessary.
Figures to the right indicate full marks.

Use of programmable & Communication aids are strictly prohibited.
Use of only simple calculator is permitted in Mathematics.
English version is authentic.
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Date: 01-05 - 2018

Total Marks: 70

Answer any seven out of ten. €20l SlEUBRL Ulctotl scllol AU,

Write full form of M.L.S.

M.LS. of Y3 olld cul.

Which is 4 M for any business activity?

slFul (s ygld 1R 4 M s 82
Define : Construction management

CULURAL WML ; i UsIH Aol o

Write two disadvantages of line organization.
s calcRaUL dRtoll A ARJLAEL AU

Explain the terms: Cash book , Measurement book
UEL yuastall: Ass Aa, Hiudlell

Enlist the members of construction team

Gl ustH Sl Hotl AeAotl ollH AW

Define : Contract, Tender

UL AW 5AR, HLA UAS

State the systems of wage payment.

WalR Ysallll ofl Ut 2 oll oltH AW,
Write two differences between CPM and PERT
CPM e PERT <1l A dslald AWl

Give the difference between EMD & SD.

ollotlo{l R5H Wl o Hlot ALURLAL dAglelct WAL

Write down conditions for the termination of contract.

$2AR € scllofl ARA AL
OR
Write short note: ‘Item rate Contract’

&8 olltl Aul: “wUB2H 2 AR’
State the uses of MS Project software.
WM AA. Ulse W g2 ARel GUALDL R
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OR
State basic rules for preparing CPM network.

CPM alzatd daur sRcllotll Ynod Ruuidl cul.
State advantages & disadvantages of Gantt bar chart.
doe GLR AULE oll AL Bal AR LU

OR
Explain various stages in the construction of a project.

Ylgse eliusiH oll QR dolsst AHAl
Define tender and state points included in tender notice?
Allel UaLs of| caltuall AW WA 2052 ARUHL 88 585 alledd oll AHLA3L

ScHL MA B A AUl

OR
Explain administrative approval and technical sanction.

adladl 1yl wal dilds vl AxesaAl

Write detail note on “Contract Labor Act -1970”.
‘Slozlse AGIR SIRAEL- 1€ 90° UR olltl AWl

OR
Define the following terms. (1) Optimistic Time (2) Most Likely Time (3)
Pessimistic Time.

[AAottoll cattuatl L. (1) BURMs U2 (2) Hlre Al scll a2l
(3) WRMGRRs uuaL

Define: Crash time, Normal cost, Crash cost.
cluAL AU 59 2LBH, LA Slke, 39 sl

OR
Explain: ’Equipment Schedule’’

AU : < Hellot Rlsyet
Define: Material Management. Give functions of material management.
clluAl AU HAZlAA Ao, HElZlaAA RN ol sl sl

OR
What is Job layout? State the necessity of Job layout.

Aol AuIBe W2 A 9 2. Blol AulB2ll 23312t SR,
Define the term accident? State the causes of the accident?
WSIHLA ofl caltvall VA2, AL Al HI oll 5100 e2llal.

OR
State safety measures during excavation in construction.

ol s HHL WLESIH €3l A H Aol ULEl sl

State safety measures to be taken while using scaffolding during construction.

GlusiH £R32let AAURLAL HIUSL oll GUAL sl avad Adltail

AAH oAl WL sRULAL.

OR
Write the importance of human resources development.

Hiolcl Aot (A5t ofl WlRUAL UM
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State characteristics of good MIS
AR MISe{l ctet@Qs A alal.

OR
Give applications of M.I.S.

M.L.S. oll GuAloll seucl.

Explain importance of inspection, testing and maintenance of equipment.

Altotoll (3latal, ARl U HAH o] Heccl AH LA,

State advantages of PERT.

PERT Ut ofi gl wRu.

Write good skills required for good construction manager.
AS ARL olusH A%l 9JRN R,

Draw flow diagram of MIS implementation.

MIS oll AUHASQUA A UL R

Enlist the type of the bills and explain each.

(Actotl ystA dvll esa uuesAl,
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